
From: Grant, Nicole
Subject: RE: The latest Ted Cruz salvo
To: Becker, Timothy; Dennis, Kristin; Fox, Jamal; Park, Eileen; King, Robert
Sent: July 24, 2019 5:55 PM (UTC+00:00)
Attached: image003.wmz

Ironic considering all of the prep we’re doing for August 17.
 
My inclination is to leave this alone – Antifa isn’t even an organization, and the Mayor and Chief have
already made it clear that there were no handcuffs – but perhaps a huddle is needed to discuss this
further. I’d like to keep our focus on Aug. 17, and not engage in any more public disputes.
 
From: Becker, Timothy 
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 9:47 AM
To: Dennis, Kristin <Kristin.Dennis@portlandoregon.gov>; Fox, Jamal
<Jamal.Fox@portlandoregon.gov>; Park, Eileen <Eileen.Park@portlandoregon.gov>; Grant, Nicole
<Nicole.Grant@portlandoregon.gov>; King, Robert <Robert.King@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: The latest Ted Cruz salvo
 
All,
 
We have a couple of inquiries regarding Ted Cruz’s letter that he sent to the AG, FBI, etc… calling for
an investigation into Antifa.
You can read it here: https://twitter.com/SenTedCruz/status/1153793598627799040
 
The inquiries are basically wondering if the Mayor has any immediate response. He’s referenced
specifically on page two.
Do we just leave this alone?
Thoughts?
 
Thank you—
 
TIM
 

Tim Becker
Public Information Officer
Pronouns: He/Him/His
1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340
Portland, OR 97204
C: (503) 823-6784
timothy.becker@portlandoregon.gov
https://www.portlandoregon.gov/wheeler/
twitter | facebook | instagram 
 
The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. To
request translation, interpretation, modifications, accommodations, or

other auxiliary aids or services, contact 503-823-1125, Relay: 711.
 
(503) 823-1125: 口笔译服务| Chiaku me Awewen Kapas |  

 |Устный и письменный перевод | Turjumaad iyo Fasiraad | Traducción e
Interpretación | Письмовий і усний переклад | Biên Dịch và Thông Dịch |
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